From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "demainl@fairpoint.net"

Subject: FW: CB-16-00006 Halloin

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:58:00 PM
Mr. Halloin,

One small revision needs to be made to the site plan for the parcel combination application. See
below the message from Environmental Health.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner 1

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:32 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: CB-16-00006 Halloin

The site plan makes it appear that the well will be the required 100 feet or more away from the
proposed drainfield however, the distance needs to indicated on the site plan.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Kelly Bacon; Lucas Huck; Holly Myers; Holly Duncan; Josh Hink; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
Subject: CB-16-00006 Halloin

CB-16-00006 Halloin (County Departments) CB-16-
00006 Halloin (County Website Links)

Kelly, Hollys, and Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on September 14, 2016.

Thanks,
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mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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